From: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal <barry.thom@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:22 AM

To: Linda Miller - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Fwd: Fact sheets

Attachments: White Paper Fact Sheet #1 Dated FINAL.pdf; White Paper Fact Sheet #3 Dated

FINAL.pdf; White Paper Fact Sheet #2 Dated FINAL.pdf

Can you please print these in color for me. Thanks - Barry
---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Patterson,Roger K <RPatterson@mwdh20.com>
Date: Wed, Sep 20, 2017 at 8:36 AM

Subject: Fwd: Fact sheets

To: Barry Thom <barry.thom@noaa.gov>

Barry. Attached are the handouts [ used. Thx.

>>>
>>>

>>> From: Wheeler,Margie

>>> Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 10:24 AM

>>> To: Sass,Debra G

>>> Subject: Fact sheets

>>>

>>> Hi Debra. You've probably already sent them to me, but could you please send final PDF versions of the
final fact sheets to me?

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> This communication, together with any attachments or embedded links, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential or legally protected. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution or use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail message and delete the original and all copies of the communication, along with

any attachments or embedded links, from your system.
>>>

Barry Thom
Regional Administrator

Office:503-231-6266
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